
Echo Production, Inc. 
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October 11,2010 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: WAIVER OF NOTICE 
Case No. 14554/Application of Mewbourne Oil Company to abolish the Seven Rivers-
Yeso Pool and the Cemetery-Yeso Pool and expand the North Seven Rivers Glorieta-
Yeso Pool, and to establish special rules and regulations for the North Seven Ravers 
Glorieta-Yeso Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Echo Production Inc. hereby waives our right to notification of this application and pending 
hearing. As our first well is awaiting completion and not currently producing, we were not 
identified as a producer in the Pool(s). We are aware of Mewbourne Oil Company's efforts in 
this regard and support their application. 

Very truly yours, 

Ken Seligman 
Petroleum Engineer 


